
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
E’OH’I’Y-SKC’ONI)  SWSION

(~~)7c~iril  Hrcv~rtls*

THT RD COMM  1 TTEF
77rw-l  meetinq

helrl nn
l’llPI:iiav, 7 November 19S7

a t  10 p.m.
NPW Y o r k

.

SUMMARY RECOPD  OF THE 32nA MEETING

Chairmnnr M r .-.- RTTTER  (Panama)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITPEM  RR: NATIONAl,  EXPFRTENCE TN ACHIEVTNG  FAR-REACHING SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC
CHANGES FOR THE PURPOSE OF SOCIAL PROGRESS (continuefi)

AGFNDA  iTEM R 9 : QUESTTON  O F  AGTNG: RFPORT  OF THE SECRETARY-CFNERAJ,  (cant inwrl)

AGENDA TTEM 90: POI,TCJES  AND PROGRAMMES TNVOT,VJNG  YOUTH: REPORTS OF THE
SECRFTARY-GFNF!RAl,  (cant i nwd)- -

ACFNDA  ITEM 97 I TMPTsEMENTATTON  OF THF WORItD  PPOC;FAIFnE OF ACTION CONCEPNTNG
DTPAPI,F!D  PERSONS hND  THE UN) TED NATTONS  DECADE  OF DJSARTFD  PFRSONS: REPORTS OF THF
P’CRFTARY-GFNERATe  fcnrt irwed)

ACENIIA  TTFM 94: Ch:MF  PREVENTlC)N  A N D  Cl?R7MlNA14  .TUFTTCE  ( c a r t  ~nufd)

AGENDA TTPEM 141 I INTERREGTONAL  CnNFUT,TAT.ON  O N  DFVEIeOPMENTAT,  SOCTAls  WEI,FARI(:
FCT TCTES  A N D  PROCRAMFIF”FS  (cnnt  Inud)

AGENDA ITEM 134 I INTERNATIONAl,  CAMPAIGN AGAINST TRAFFIC  IN DRUGS (cant j nuad)

ORJGYNAT,: FNGT  ISH
R7-56671  7 7 4 9 s  (I?) t-l



A/C. 3/42/SR.  32
Eng,l  ish
Page 2

‘l’l~e m e e t i n g  was cdLled t o  o r d e r  a t  1 0 . 2 5  a . m .

AGENDA ITW 801 NATIONAL EXPEHIKNCE  IN ACHIEVING FAR-REACHING SOCIAI, AND ECONOMIC
CHANGES IPOR  ‘IWE PURPOSE OF SOCIAL, PROGRESS (continued) (A/C.3/42/L.3,  L.23 and L.24)- -

AGENDA ITEM 891 QUIWI’ION OF ,\GINGr HEPOHT  OF THE SECHETAHY-GENERAL  ( c o n t i n u e d )
(A/C. 3/42/L. 16/Hev.  1)

AGENDA ITEM 901 POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES INVOLVING YOUTH: HEPORTS  OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C. 3/42/L.l7,  L. 18, I,. 19 and L. 20)- -

AGENDA IlEM 93: IMPLEMENTATION O'- THE WORLD PROGRAMME OF ACTION CONCERNING
DISABLED PERSONS AND THE UNITED NATIONS DECADE OF DISABLED PERSONS: REPORTS OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C.3/42/L.25)

AGEb'DA  ITEM 94:  CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE (continued) (A/.3/42/L-22)

AGENDA ITEM 1418 INTERREGIONAL CONSULTATION ON DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIAL WELFARE
POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES (continued) (A/C.3/42/L.21)

Draf t  Resolut ion A/C.  3/42/L.  3

1 . M i s s  BYRNE  ( U n i t e d  S t a t e s  o f  A m e r i c a ) , s p e a k i n g  i n  e x p l a n a t i o n  o f  v o t e  b e f o r e
t h e  v o t e , r e c a l l e d  t h a t  a t  t h e  2 1 s t  meeting  s h e  h a d  a n n o u n c e d  t h a t  t h e  U n i t e d
S t a t e s  w o u l d  n o  l o n g e r  a d h e r e  t o  t h e  D e c l a r a t i o n  o n  S o c i a l  P r o g r e s s  a n d
Development. T h e  D e c l a r a t i o n  h a d  b e e n  a d o p t e d  a t  a  t i m e  w h e n  i d e a s  a b o u t  t h e  r o l e
1Jf  G o v e r n m e n t  i n  s o c i a l  d e v e l o p m e n t  a n d  i n  p r o v i d i n g  s o c i a l  welfare w e r e  v e r y
d i f f e r e n t . T h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  h a d  l e a r n e d  t h a t  G o v e r n m e n t ,  e v e n  i n  t h e  r i c h e s t
c o u n t r i e s ,  c o u l d  n o t  a l o n e  p r o v i d e  m a s s i v e  s o c i a l  w e l f a r e  p r o g r a m m e s  o n  a  s c a l e
s u c h  a s  t h a t  s u g g e s t e d  i n  t h e  D e c l a r a t i o n . I n d i v i d u a l  n e e d s  v a r i e d  s o  g r e a t l y  t h a t
centralized s o c i a l  w e l f a r e  s c h e m e s  w e r e  o f t e n  c o u n t e r p r o d u c t i v e  t o  t h e  e f f o r t  t o
a l l o w  a l l  i n d i v i d u a l s  t o  b e c o m e  s e l f - s u f f i c i e n t  a n d  i n d e p e n d e n t . I n  t h e  United
S t a t e s ,  t h e  c o n t r i b u t i o n  o f  t h e  p r i v a t e  s e c t o r  a n d  o f  S t a t e  a n d  l o c a l  G o v e r n m e n t s
t o  s o c i a l  p r o g r e s s  a n d  d e v e l o p m e n t  w e r e  a n  e s s e n t i a l  p a r t  o f  a l l  e f f e c t i v e  social
programmes.

2. T h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  h a d  c o n s i s t e n t l y  take,1 excelltion t o  l a n g u a g e  u s e d  t h r o u g h o u t
t h e  D e c l a r a t i o n  w h i c h  i t  c o u l d  n o t  e n d o r s e  a s  c p r e s c r i p t i o n  f o r  e i t h e r  s o c i a l  o r
economic  d e v e l o p m e n t . A s  d e m o n s t r a t e d  b y  i t s  d e c i s i o n  n o t  t o  p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  t h e
I n t e r n a t i o n a l  C o n f e r e n c e  o n  t h e  R e l a t i o n s h i p  be tween  D i s a r m a m e n t  a n d  D e v e l o p m e n t ,
t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  c a t e g o r i c a l l y  r e j e c t e d  t h e  n o t i o n  c o n t a i n e d  i n  a r t i c l e  2 7  o f  t h e
D e c l a r a t i o n  t h a t  the  a c h i e v e m e n t  o f  d i s a r m a m e n t  wocrld  n e c e s s a r i l y  r e s u l t  i n  t h e
c h a n n e l l i n g  o f  r e s o u r c e s  i n t o  e c o n o m i c  d e v e l o p m e n t  o r  t h e  p r o m o t i o n  o f  s o c i a l
w e l f a r e . C o n s e q u e n t l y ,  h e r  d e l e g a t i o n  c o u l d  n o t  p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  t h e  a c t i o n  t h e
C o m m i t t e e  wae a b o u t  t o  t a k e  t o  commemorate t h e  a n n i v e r s a r y  o f  a  D e c l a r a t i o n  i t  d i d
n o t  s u p p o r t .

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR.  32
Engliah
Page 3

3. Mr. NENBMAN (Poland)  said that when the Der ration had been adopted by the
General Assembly, the membtrrhip of the United ) Cons was much the name a8 it was
now. Unlike many earlier documenta ,  t h e  Declacatlon  wan a  v e r y  representative
document emanating from the common experience and wisdom of developed, developing
a n d  s o c i a l i s t  countr lea. Its  importance for  socia‘ progress  warn comparable  to  the
importance of the Universal  Declaration of Human Right6 for the observance of human
r i g h t s . N o t  a l l  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  D e c l a r a t i o n  w e r e  a c c e p t a b l e  t o  a l l
delegat ions ,  but .  that  wan true  of  any major  United Nations  document  because the
United Nations  wa8 a  universal  and diverse  organization.

4. T h e  D e c l a r a t i o n  s e t  h i g h  qtandarde  i n  t h e  f i e l d  o f  social progreea  a n d
development,  which helped explain  ita topicality  and longevi ty . A t  t h e  t i m e  o f  ita
adoption, General Aesecbly reeolution  2543 (XXIV) concerning its implementation had
aleo been adopted, inviting Governments and the United Nations  to be guided by the
p r o v i s i o n 8  o f  t h e  D e c l a r a t i o n .

5. Over the  years  the  Declarat ion had been a  source of  coherent  and wel l -def ined
g u i d e l i n e s . The a im of  draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.3  was  to  provide for  a  lnodeet,
solemn programme of observance in 1989  of the twentieth anniversary of the Adoption
of  the Declarat ion and to  seek the views of  State6 on the impact  of  the Declaration
on their policiee and programmes. He hoped that the draft  resolution  would be
adopted by coneenaua, as had been the case in the Commission for Social Development
and the Economic and Social Council.

6. Draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.3  wae adopted without  a vote.

Draft resolution A/C. 3/42/L. 23

7. Mice  KAMAL (Secretary  of  t .he Commit tee)  said that  she had been inforrd that
in  operat ive  paragraph 4,  the word ?rork* ehould be changed to  *act iv i ty”.

8. Draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.23,  as amended,  was adopted without  a vote .

D r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.24

9. Miss BYRNE (Unitc.Z States of America), epeaking  i n  e x p l a n a t i o n  o f  v o t e  b e f o r e
t h e  v o t e , eaid that  her  delegat ion would be  obl iged to  vote  sgainet  draf t
resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.24  becauee i t  referred to  a  mult i tude of  documents  which the
United States had oppoaed in the paet. All  those documents  and resolut ions
contained ideas, principlea and language which were unacceptable to her Government.

10. A t  t h e  requeot  o f  t h e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  o f  America, 2
recorded vote was taken on draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L/24.

In favour: Afghanistan, Albania,  Algeria ,  Angola,  Argent ina,  B*hraht
Bangladesh, Barbadoe, Benin,  Bhutan,  Bol iv ia ,  Brazi l ,  Brunei
Darusealam,  B u l g a r i a , Burkina Faso, Burma, Byelorueeian  Soviet
Social i s t  Republ ic ,  Central  Afr ican Bayublic,  Chad,  China,
Colombia,  Comoros,  Costa  Rica,  CGte d’Ivoire,  Cuba,  Cyprus,

/ . . .



A/C. 2/42/SR. 32
Engl irh
Page 4

Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Denmark,
Dj ibout i ,  Dominican Republ ic ,  BcuaCor,  wypt, Equatorial  Guinea,
Ethiopia, Finland, France, Gabon, Germjrn  Democratic Republic,
Greece, Grenada, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduran, Hungary, Iceland,
I n d i a ,  Indonesia,  I r a n  (Islamic  R e p u b l i c  of ) ,  I r a q ,  I r e l a n d ,
Italy,  Jamaica,  Jspan,  Jordan , Kuwait, Lao People’s Democratic
Republic, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahirlya, Madagascar, Malaysia,
Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Mosambiquer
Nepal, Nicaragua, Niger, Norway, &an, Pakistan, Panama, Peru,
Philippinee,  Poland,  Qatar, Romania,  Saudi  Arabia,  Senegal ,
Sierra Leone, Somalia, Spain, Bri Lanka, Sudan, Sweden, Thailand,
Togo, TrinSdad  and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialirrt  Republ ic ,  Union of  Soviet  Social i s t  Republ ics ,  United
Arab Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela,
Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia,  Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

tAgainst United Statea  of America.

Abetaininpr  Austral ia ,  Austria,  Belgium,  Canatla,  Germany,  Federal  Republ ic
o f ,  I s r a e l , Luxembourg, Netharlande,  New Zealand, Portugal,
United Kingdom of Great Britain en9 Ntjrthern  Ireland.

11. Draft  reaolut ion A/C.3/42/L.24  waa adopted by 106 votes to  1, with
11 abstent ions.

11. Ms. LBGWAILA (Botswana) , Mr. SBIRAKBERB  (Burundi), Hr. AYINA (Cameroon) ,
Mr. RAMIREZ-MARDDNES  (El  Salvador) ,  Mrs. IBRABIM  (Nigeria) ,  Mr.  KABASHA  (Rwanda)
and Mr.  MAPHALALAMR  (Swazi land)  eaid that  they had intended to  vote  in  favour  of
d r a f t  r e e o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.24.

D r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.16/Rev.l

13. Mies KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) said that she had been informed of
minor drafting changes in operatjve  paragraph 6. She added that Barbados, Coata
Rica, C8te d’Ivoire,  Federal Republic of Germany, Senegal  and the United States of
America had become eponeore of the draft rerolution.

14. Mrs. ALVAREZ (Dominican Republic) euggeeted  that the English text of operative
paragraph 6 should be brought  into l ine  with the Spanieh text .

15. Draft  reeolutio_n  A/C.3/42/L.16/Rev.l,  with  minor draft lng changee,  was  adopted
without  a  vote.

D r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.17

16. Miss KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) raid that Cameroon had become a
aponeor o f  t h e  d r a f t  r e e o l u t i o n .

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/t%. 32
Engl ish
Page 5

17. Miefi BROSNAKOVA (Czechoslovakia) said that in operative paragraph 3, the words
“to layspecial emphasis on” should  be changed to “to take due account of “; the
words “ b y  S t a t e s ” should be added af ter  “impl.ementation”.

18. Miss BYRNE (United States of America), epeaxing  i n  explanat,:on  o f  v o t e  b e f o r e
the vote, eaid t h a t  h e r  d e l e g a t i o n  was o b l i g e d  t o  v o t e  a g a i n s t  d r a f t
reeolut ion A/C.3/42/L.l7  because  i t  bel ieved that  the opportuni ty  to  work and
receive  an educat ion was  best  provided by a eoc~nty which respected indiv idual
ilberty and fundamental freedoms. Moreover, i t  w a a  s e l f - e v i d e n t  t h a t  t h e  p r o v i s i o n
of  educat ional  and employment  opportunit ies  was  a  worthy goal  for  all Eocietiea.
That  goal  was  best  achieved by unleashing the talents  of  ind!  riduals  RO that  they
could produce the economic growth and expansion which created opportunities for
a l l .

1 9 . Mr.  HAMER (Netherlando)  suggested that  in  the t i t le  of  the  draft  resolut ion,
the words “by States” should be added after “the implementation”.

20. A t  t h e  r e q u e s t  o f  t h e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  !:tateo  o f  America(I
r e c o r d e d v o t e  w a s  t a k e n  o n  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  k/C.3/42/L.l7.

I n  favour_: Afghanis tan,  Albania,  Algeria ,  Angola,  Argent ina,  Austral ia ,
Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium. Benin,
Bhutan,  Bol iv ia ,  Brazi l ,  Brunei  Daruscalsm,  Bulgaria ,  Burkina
Faso, Burma, B u r u n d i ,  B y e l o r u s s i a n  S o v i e t  S o c i a l i s t  ReP,blic,
Cameroon, Canada, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China,
Colombia, Comoros, &sta Rica,  C&e d’ Ivoire ,  Cuba,  Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Denmark,
Djibouti, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Fyypt  , Equator iai Guinea,
Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, German Democratic
Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of c Greece, Grenada,
Guatemala, Guinea, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India,
Indonesia, I r a n  ( I s l a m i c  R e p u b l i c  o f ) ,  I r a q ,  I r e l a n d ,  I s r a e l ,
Italy,  Jamaica,  Japan,  ,Jordan,  Kenya,  Kuwait ,  Lao People’s
Democrat ic  Republ ic ,  Liberia,  Libyan Arnb (‘ ~nal.iriyar  Luxembourg,
Madagascar, halawi,  Malays ia , Mali ,  Malta ,  Mauri tania ,  Mauri t ius ,
Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlande, New Zealand,
Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama,
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Fortug.  1, Qatar, Romania,
Rwanda, Saudi  Arabia,  Senegal ,  Sierra  tsone, Singapore,  Somal ia ,
Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland, Sweden, Thailand,
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian
Soviet  Social i s t  Republ ic , Union of  Soviet  Social i s t  Republ ics ,
United Arab Bmirates,  United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

J . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR.  32
English
Page 6

Agalnstr United States of America.

Abataininq:  N o n e .

21. Draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.17,  aa amended,  was adopted by 131 votes to  1.

22. Ms. LEGWAILA (Botswana)  , Mr. RAMIMZ-MARDONES (El Salvador) and Me. ZINDOGA
(Zimbabwe) sa id  that  they had intended to  vote  in  favour of draft  reaolut ion
A/C. 3/42/L.17,

Draft  reeolut ion A/C.3/42/L.18

23. Miss KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) said that Coeta Rica, BgyQt,  Indonesia
and Poland had become sponsors of  the  draft  resolut ion. She recalled that when the
repreaentat ive  of Austr ia  had introduced the draft .  reeolut ion,  he  had replaced
operative paragraph 5 with a new paragraph.

24. Draf t  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.lS,  as amended,  was adopted without  a vote .

25. Miss BYRNE  (United States  of  America) said that  although she had voted with
the majori ty ,  her  delegat ion considered the premise  of  operat ive  paragraph 4  to  be
eer ioualy  flawed8  government- funded make-work projeclx for youth did  not
contr ibute  to  economic growth,  which wau the  only  lagtinq generator  of  jab
opportunitiee.

D r a f t  re=lution  A/C.3/42/L.l9

26. Misc KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) said that Cameroon, Irag, Malta, Peru,
Thailand and Yemen had become npw~ora of the draft resolution.

21. Mr. LINDBOLM  (Sweden) and Mr. VOICU (Romania) suqqested drafting changes in
t h e  i n t e r e e t  o f  c o n s i e t e n c y .

28. Draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.l9, with minor draft ing changes, was adopted
without  a vote .

Draft  resolut ion A/C.  3 /42/L.  20

29. Mise KAMAL (Secretary of  the  Committee)  sa id  that  the  Byelorues ian SSR,
Cameroon, Djibouti, the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar and Rwanda had become
eponeore of  draf t  reeolut ion A/C.3/42/L.20.

30. Draft  reeolut ion A/C.3/42/L.20 was adopted without  a  vote.

D r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.25

31. hiee KAMAL (Secretary  of  the  Committee)  eaid  that  the  co-sponsors  had removed
the word “management” from the second line of operative paragraph 9, and that
Kenya, Venezuela, Zimbabwe, Guatemala and Sudan had become sponeors of the draft
r e s o l u t i o n .

/ . . .



A/C.3/42/SR.32
Engl ish
Page 7

32. Mr. OULD MOHAMED LFAINE MOHAMJXD SALECK (Mauritania) said that draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.25  was important  because the disabled accounted for  a  aizeable port ion
of  the  world  populat ion. Under the proper conditions, that  group could contr ibute
enormously  to  the  social  and economic progress  of  their  countr ies .

33. Hi8  c o u n t r y  recognized  d i s a b l e d  p e r s o n s  aa f u l l - f l e d g e d  c i t i z e n s  a n d  h a d  t a k e n
a c t i o n  f o r  t h e  p r e v e n t i o n  a n d  t r e a t m e n t  o f  d i s a b i l i t i e s ,  a s  w e l l  ae for  t h e
r e h a b i l i t a t i o n  a n d  t r a i n i n g  o f  t h e  d i s a b l e d . Several  ochooln  had been establ ished
for  the eilucation of  the  disabled and they were employed in  a var iety  of
a c t i v i t i e s . His  delegat ion was therefore  proud to  support  the  draft  resolut ion.
It  also drew attent ion to  the urgent  need to  recognise  the capaci t ies  of  the
disabled,  rather  than pi ty  them , a n d  t o  e s t a b l i s h  p o l i c i e s  a n d  etr..ctures  a n d
mobilize  the reaIurces  necessary for the implementation  of the World Programme of
Act ion concerning Disabled Persons  especial ly  in  the developing countr ies .

34. Draft resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.25  was adopted without  a  vote.

D r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.22

35. Miss KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) drew the attention of the Committee to
operat ive  paragraph 11 of  draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.22,  which requested the
Secretary-General  to  report  to  the  forty-third ses8ion of  the  General  Aseembly  on
the implementat ion of  the  draft  resolut ion, taking into  account  the relevant
recommendations of the Committee on Crime Prevention and Control at its tenth
session and of the Economic and Social Counci:. She informed the Committee 1 ‘at
the tenth session of th* Committee on Crime Prevention and Control had been
rescheduled from February 1988 to August 1988. The recommendations made by the
Committee  a t  i t s  t e n t h  s e s s i o n  w o u l d  t h a r e f o r e  b e  c o n s i d e r e d  b y  t h e  C o u n c i l  a t  i t s
firet r e g u l a r  setlnion  o f  1 9 8 9 ,  i n s t e a d  o f  1988. In v iew of  the  reschedul ing of  the
tenth sess ion of  the  Committee  on prime  Preventioi,  and Control ,  the Third Committee
might  wish to  consider  request ing tnr:  Secretary-General  to  report  on the
implementat ion of  the  resoluticn  to  the forty-fourth  sess ion of  the  General
A s s e m b l y ,  i n s t e a d  o f  t h e  f o r t y - t h i r d  s e s s i o n .  ’

36. Mr.  BUSACCA  ( I t a l y )  s a i d  t h a t  t h e  t e c h n i c a l  p o i n t  r a i s e d  b y  t h e  S e c r e t a r y
deserved the  ful l  a t tent ion of  the  Committee. His  delegat ion proposed delet ing the
words “and of the Economic and Social Council” from the  fourth  l ine  of operat ive
paragraph 11 of  draf t  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.22  because the  Counci l  might  not  have
suff ic ient  time to  consider  the  report  of  the  Committee  on Crime Prevent ion and
Control  before the next  sess ion of  the  General  Assembly. Although his  delegat ion
had not had time to consult the other sponsors regarding that proposed amendment,
he hoped it would be acceptable to them.

37. The CHAIRMAN announced that Colombia, Cuba, Greece, Netherlands, Philippines,
Uruguay, Yugoslavia and the United States had become sponsors of the draft
r e s o l u t i o n .

38. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.22  was adopted as amended without a vote_.

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR.  32
Engl ish
Page tl

D r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L.21

39. Miss KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) said that the co-sponsors of draft
reaolut ion A/C.3/42/L.21  had introduced a nc:?  operat ive  paragraph 9  which read:
“Reaffirms the decision of the Economic and Social Council that the Commission for
S o c i a l  DWJelOpment  s h a l l  r e v i e w  a t  i t s  t h i r t y - E i r s t  s e s s i o n  t h e  r e s u l t s  o f  t h e
Interregional  Consultat ion on Developmental  Social  Welfare  Pol ic ies  and
Programmes.” Operat ive  paragraph 9  as  i t  now appeared in  draft  resolut ion
A/C.3/42/L.21  would become operative paragraph 10 of the amended draft resollltion,
and the words “to convey ite views concerning the implementat ion of  the guiding
p r i n c i p l e s  t o  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n  f o r  S o c i a l  Development  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  a t  i t s
t h i r t y - f i r s t  s e s s i o n ,  i n  1989, a n d ”  i n  t h a t  p a r a g r a p h  w o u l d  b e  d e l e t e d .  S h e  also
announced that Colombia, Cuba, Italy  and the Ukrainian Soviet  Social i s t  Republ ic
had become sponsors of  the draft  resolut ion.

40. Draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.21  was adopted without  a  vote.- -

41. _The  CHAIRMAN invited Committee members to speak in explanation of vote on any
of  the  draft  resolut ions  adopted.

42. Miss BYRNE (United States of America), speakit  ~ in  explanat ion of  vote  on
d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.3/42/L/21  s a i d  t h a t  &though  h e r  d e l e g a t i o n  h a d  j o i n e d  t h e
consensus  on that  resolut ion,  it had done so  with  reservat ions ,  in  ful l  keeping
with i t s  pos i t ion af ter  the  Interregional  Consultat ion on Developmental  Social
Welfare Policies and Programmes in Vienna. Her  delegat ion considered that  the
principles  ,the resolut ion wished to  implement  were too vague and sel f -contradictory
to accomplish their avowed aims.

43. M r .  GALAL ( E g y p t )  s a i d  t h a t  h i s  d e l e g a t i o n  h a d  s u p p o r t e d  a l l  f o u r  o f  t h e  d r a f t
resolut ions  on youth. However , i n  t h e  i n t e r e s t  o f  r a t i o n a l i z i n q  t h e  w o r k  o f  t h e
Main Committees of the General Assembly, he urged those who had submitted the draft
resolut ions  and al l  other  interested delegat ions  to  meet  before  the  next  sess ion of
the  General  Assembly and to  endeavour to  draft  a  s ingle  unif ied resolut ion on
y o u t h ,  a s  h a d  b e e n  Anne  a t  t h e  c u r r e n t  s e s s i o n  fo r  t h e  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n s  o n  a g i n g
and the disabled.

44. MK.  HAMER (Netherlands) said that his delegation supported the statement made
by the represrntative  of  Egypt  regarding merging the  texts  of  the  draft  resolut ions
on youth. He hoped that  at  the next  sess ion of  the General  Assembly the Third
Committee would adopt a single resolution which would embrace all the cardinal
p o i n t s  i n  t h e  f i e l d  o f  y o u t h .

45. MS. COLL (Ireland) said that her delegation appreciated the changes that had
been made in  operat ive  paragraph 3  and the t i t le  of  draft  resolut ion
A/C. 3/42/L. 17. As a resul t  of  those  changes, t h e  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  b e t t e r  e x p r e s s e d
the fact  that  the  ef fect ive  enjoyment  of  human r ights  by youth  should be brought  to
the attention of t.he Commission for Social Development. However  , t h e  i n c l u s i o n  o f
the words  “in  condit ions  of  peace” i n  t h e  t i t l e  o f  t h e  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  w o u l d  n o t
b e  conducive  t o  maintairing  a  s h a r p  f o c u s  o n  t h e  o b l i g a t i o n s  o f  S t a t e s  f o r  t h e
Smplementation of human rights.

/ .*.



A/C. 3/42,‘SR. 32
English
Page 9

46.  Mr. KRENKEL (Austria)  said that his delegation had abstained from voting on
draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.24  because  i t  had reservat ions  regarding the  wording of
operat ive  paragraphs  4  and 5  conctrning  the submiss ion of  nat ional  reports  on
far-reaching social  and economic changea  for  the  purpose  of  socia l  progress . The
issues  of  economic changes  ahd social  progress  had already been deal t  with  in  other
reports  and s tudies . His  delegat ion supported rationalizing  report ing procedures
i n  a l l  fieldn. I t  a l s o  f u l l y  s u p p o r t e d  t h e  s t a t e m e n t s  m a d e  b y  t h e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s
of  Egypt  and the  Netherlands  regarding merging of  the  draft  resolut iona on youth.

47. Mr. QUINN. (hustralia) said that hin delegation had abstained from voting On
draft  resolut ion A/C.3/42/L.24  because i t  considered that  operat ive  paragraph 5 wa8
of  marginal  value  and represented a  dl~plication of  reportinq  in  other  areasp
including that  of  human r ights . His  delegat ion would have hoped that  the  draft
resoiutions  on agenda i tem 98 had contained more provis ions  regarding
biennial izat ion of  considerat ion of the subjects under  the  i tem,  which would al low
greater rationalization  of the Committee’s work, as  wel i  as a more in-depth
c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o f  p a r t i c u l a r  s u b j e c t s . His delegat ion also  ful ly  supported the
state’ment made by the  representat ive  of Egypt  regarding consol idat ing the  draft
r e s o l u t i o n s  o n  youLh.

40. MC .  VOICU (Romania)  sa id  that  al though his  delegat ion at tached great
importance to  the concept  of  rationalizat.ion  of  work, it thought  that  the Committee
s h o u l d  n o t  a c t  t o o  h a s t i l y . -Rationalisation of work was not synonymous with a
mechanical  merging of  draft  resolut ions . Each resolut ion had to  be examined on i t s
own merits, a n d  i t  w o u l d  b e  d i f f i c u l t  t o  c o v e r  a l l  t h e  aspecta o f  t?e i s s u e  o f
y o u t h  i n  a  s i n g l e  r e s o l u t i o n .

49. The CHAIRMAN said that before concluding consideration of the second cluster
of items, he wished to draw the attention of the Committee to document
A/42/56-E/1901/1  ent i t led “National  experience in  promoting the co-operat ive
movement”, under  agenda i tem 08. I: t h e r e  w a s  n o  o b j e c t i o n ,  h e  w o u l d  t a k e  i t  t h a t
the Committee  wished to  take note of  that  cepqrt.

50. It  was  so decided.

AGENDA ITEM 104: INTERNATIONAL CAMPAIGN AGAINST TRAFFIC IN DRUGS (continued)

51. Mr. KASEMSRI (Thailand) said that the international community continued to
face the problem of drug abuse, The threat to the well-beinq  of mankind remained
pervas ive  and had galned a terr ib le  new dimension wit:,  the spectre  of AIDS. whi le
Some progress had been made since the International Conference on Drug Abuse and
I l l i c i t  T r a f f i c k i n g , only the groundwork had been laid. I t  w a s  i m p e r a t i v e  t h a t  t h e
Comprehensive  Mult id isc ipl inary Outl ine  of Future Activ i t ies  in  Drug Abuse Control
and the Declarat ion should be translated into tangible  resul ts  through the exercire
o f  t h e  n e c e s s a r y  p o l i t i c a l  w i l l . Efforts  to  implement  the  guidel ines  adopted at
the Conference must be made at the national, r e g i o n a l  a n d  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  l e v e l s .

52. His  delegat ion appreciated  the  report  of  the  Secretary-General  (A/42/594) ,  and
supported the act ions  he proposed. It  a lso  favoured any effort  to  s trengthen the

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR.  32
Engl ish
Page 10

(Mr. Kascmsr i , r’hailand)

Cole  o f  internationai  b o d i e s  i n  t h e  c o - o r d i n a t i o n  o f  drug c o n t r o l  activitiee,
including increasej  support for the Unit&d Nations Fund for Drug Abuse Control
(UNFDAC) . Financial  constraints ,  as  discussed in  paragraph 30 of  document
A / 4 2 / 5 9 4 ,  c o u l d  h a v e  a  criprlling  e f f e c t  o n  t h e  c o l l e c t i v e  e f f o r t s  o f  t h e  UnitcJ
Nations  system in i ts  campaign  against  drug traff icking)  i t  was  incumbent  on Member
States  to  take steps  to  resolve  that  problem.

53. T h e  preparation  o f  a  d r a f t  corlvention  a g a i n s t  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c  i n  n a r c o t i c
drugs  a.ld psychotropic  substances  was another  posi t ive  development  in  the  ftght
against  druc abuser a convention would complement and strengthen existing
internat ional  drug control  instruments .

54. As part  Of i t s  terr i tory  was  bituated in  the Walden  Triangle”,  Thai land had
been famil iar  for  many years  wit.h the  problems of  drug abuse  and i l l ic i t
t r a f f i c k i n g . His  country’s  wdr  against  i l legal  drugs  consis ted f>,f a two-pronged
s t r a t e g y . The f irs t ,  law enforcement, had sheen  implemented through a number Of
str ingent  msasuces  against  drug t:affickers ,  which had eignific?ntly  disrupted the
smuggl ing of  heroin  through Thai land to  foreign dest inat ions . The second,
PreVentiVe  ndWation,  was  a imed at  chi ldren,  youth and hi l l  tr ibesmen in
opium-growing regions. Psojects f o r  t h e  t r e a t m e n t  and r e h a b i l i t a t i o n  o f  a d d i c t s
also  received eytenuive  support . T h e  crop-b;lbstitution  nrogramme,  initiatsd  b y  t h e
K i n g  o f  T h a i l a n d  in 3969, a n d  aimed a t  improv.‘ng t h e  welr,re o f  t h e  h i l l  t r i b e s m e n ,
had proven to  be  highly  successful . Under the k:r)(r;dmme,  acreage formerly under
opium was used for  the  cul t ivat ion of  other  cash crop, r e s u l t i n g  i n  a  s i g n i f i c a n t
reduc4on  in the opium crop. In +’ i connect ion,  his  delegat ion wished to  express
i t s  d e e p  a p p r e c i a t i o n  t o  t h e  L’nite.3  N a t i o n s  s y s t e m ,  UNFDAC  i n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  f o r  i t s
supper  t  and ass is tance.

55. At  the  regional  level ,  h is  country  had co-operated with  the  other  members  of
the Associat ion of  South-East  Asian Nations  (ASEAN) to  implement  recon:z;lendations  of
that  body’s  meet ings  of the  Senior  Off ic ia ls  CE Drug  Matters . That  had led to  the
development  of  measures,  especial ly  in  the  f ie ld  of  law enforcement,  to  suppress
drug abuse and i l l ic i t  traff icking in  the  region. Efforts  exorted under  the  aegis
of  the  regional  Pited Nations  off ices ,  Bangkok  in prrticular,  had added an
important  dimeneLn  to that  regional  co-opsration.

56. Thailand, as a long-standiny  member of the Commission on Narcoti,c  Drugs, had
part ic ipated act ively  in  United Nations  efforts  to  combat  the drug menace.
However, reduction in the nupply of drugs often led to the development of new
sources  and,  consequent ly ,  ef forts  to  eradicate  drug traff icking were of ten beset
w i t h  d i f f i c u l t i e s . It was only through concerted action based on the determination
of the international community that the common goal could be achieved, and his
c o u n t r y  was r e s o l v e d  t o  c o n t i n u e  t o  d o  i t s  p a r t  i n  t h a t  e f f o r t .

!,i . Mr. ABRAHAM  (Hungary)  sa id  that  the  drug abuse s i tuat ion in  the  world had
reached alarming proportions , and his country had therefore welcomed the Convening
Of the Internat ional  Conference on Drug Abuee and I l l ic i t  Traff icking. The

/ . . .



A/C.3/4  ‘/SR.32
Engl ish
Page 11

(Mr. Abraham, Hungary)

Comprehensive  Mult id isc ipl inary Outl ine  of  Future  Act iv i t ies  in  Drug Abuse COnt.Kol
(ICDAIT) ccntained  a uide range of suggestions and recommendations which could help
t o  s t r e n g t h e n  t h e  s y s t e m  o f  d r u g  c o n t r o l  a n d  i n t e n s i f y  t h e  f i g h t  a g a i n s t  i l l i c i t
t r a f f i c  i n  ctruge. While  not  legal ly  binding, t h e  O u t l i n e  r e f l e c t e d  t h e  c o l l e c t i v e
w i l l  o f  S t a t e s  t o  t a k e  e f f e c t i v e  a c t i o n . I n  t h a t  connect.ion, h e  emphaeized t h e
u r g e n t  n e e d  for S t a t e s  t h a t  w e r e  n o t  y e t  p a r t i e a  t o  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  c o n v e n t i o n s
governing the  control  of  narcot ic  drugs  and psychotropic  substances to  rat i fy  or
accede to  those instruments .

50. AR  emphasized by both texts adopted at ICDAIT, the United Nations system
p l a y e d  a n  important  p a r t  i n  e f f o r t s  t o  c o m b a t  d r u g  a b u s e  a n d  i l l i c i t  trafficking.
Consequent ly ,  h is  country  s trongly  supported the cont inuat ion and s trengthening of
t h e  c o n t r o l  f u n c t i o n s  a n d  rrr.?ective  r o l e s  o f  t h e  I n t e r n a t i o n a l  Narcotics  Control
Hoard, the Commieaion on Narcotic Drugs, the Divis ion of  Narcot ic  Drugs and the
United Nations Fund for Drug Abuse Control.

59. Decis ions  on the proposals  contained in  the  Secretary-General ’ s  report  on
ICDAIT were bound to influence United Nations activities in the long term and
should only  be  taken fol lowing careful  s tudy by experts  in  the  f ie ld. His
delegat ion bel ieved that  the  General  Assembly at  i t s  forty-eacond sess ion should
adopt the renoort as a whole and refer the proposals to the Commission on Narcotic
Drugs  for  i t s  connideration. .Xoreover, a l l  decis ion-making should be  deferred fOK
one year.

60. While  drug abuse did ?ot const i tute  a major  social  or  publ ic  heal th  problem in
his country, cases or abuse of some pharmaceuticals for non-medical purposes and Of
forged prescr ipt ions  were on the  increase. His  country  was  one of the f irs t  in  the
world  to  organiae  regulatoq  drug control  and to  i.ntroduce  compuleory  regietration
of pharmaceut icals . Thus, the  ent ire  drug dis tr ibut ion network in  his  country  was
u n d e r  t h e  s t r i c t  c o n t r o l  o f  t h e  c o m p e t e n t  n a t i o n a l  h e a l t h  a u t h o r i t i e s .

61. At the same time, his Government was aware-that drug abuse had become a
universal phenomenon and that international co-operation to combat the problem was
necessary. H i s  Go*rernment  w a s  p a r t i c i p a t i n g  i n  t h o s e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  e f f o r t s  i n  t h e
following ways: (a)  by providing the relevant  United Nations  bodies  with
information  c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  l e g a l  t r a d e  i n  c e r t a i n  drugs i n  o r d e r  t o
f a c i l i t a t e  t h e  p r e v e n t i o n ,  m o n i t o r i n g  a n d  t r a c i n g  o f  d r u g  divereione#  ( b )  b y  t a k i n g
a n  activd p a r t  !m t:he Internat ional  Conference on Drug Abuse and I l l ic i t
T r a f f i c k i n g ;  (c) t* rupporting the development of the proposed draft Convention
against  illici,.:  trstfic;  (d)  by offer ing co-operat ion to  the  United Nat ions  Fund
fo; Drug &use Control1  and (e)  by s trengthening nat ional  control  1ReaeUCeB.

62. Mr.  O%AN  (Brunei  Darueealam) sa id  that  drug abuse and i l l ic i t  traff icking,
with the destruct!on  of  human values  and disrupt ion of ‘aw a n d  o r d e r  i t  b r o u g h t  i n
its wake, h a d  inLreased  t o  t h e  p o i n t  w h e r e  t h e  s e c u r i t y  a n d  s t a b i l i t y  o f  n a t i o n s
was threatened.

63. Although the drug abuse problem in his country wae minimal, hie Government was
nevertheless  aware of  the  dangers  and had taken the appropriate  prevent ive  s teps.

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR.  32
Enqliah
Rage  12

( M r .  Oeman, B r u n e i  OarusP;idm)-_

It had attempted to  promote publ ic  awarenasa  of  khe ddnqere  of  drug abuse  dlltt  hat1

launched a national ympaiqn  t o  c o n t a i n  i t , etreseinq community  part ic ipat ion in .
t h a t  e f f o r t . His  country’s  overal l  s trategy was baaed on the  development  of
ef fect ive  prevent ive  measures , strenqthenlnq  o f  lad e n f o r c e m e n t  a q e n c i e e ,  NKhViSion
O f  s u f f i c i e n t  d e t e r r e n t  capabilitieo, strenqtheninq of  t reatment  and rehabilitation
f a c i l i t i e s  a n d  s u p p o r t i n g  internati,onal  e f f o r t s  t o  c u r b  p r o d u c t i o n  a n d  t r a f f i c k i n g .

64. Eradicat ion of  the  drug problem involved reGiona  and internat ional
co-operat ion. His country was a member of the Association of South-East Asial!
Nations  (ASEAN)  and had undertaken a number of  col lect ive  projects  with  othcK
members of that group. ASEAN  S e n i o r  O f f i c i a l s  o n  Drug  Ma..ters also met  r e g u l a r l y
to discuss and exctrange ideas on ways to combat drug abuse. I n  a d d i t i o n ,  h i s
country col laborated closely with i t s  d ialogue partners ,  who had also  great ly
aesisted ASEAN.

65. The Internat ional  Conference on Drug Abuse and Il l ic i t  Traff icking was  of
g r e a t  s i g n i f i c a n c e  i n  t h e  e f f o r t s  o f  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  c o m m u n i t y  t o  e r a d i c a t e  t h e
drug menace. The success of  the Conference,  baaed on the pol i t ical  wi l l  of  nat ions
t o  t a k e  c o l l e c t i v e  a c t i o n , had been ref lected in  the Declarat ion produced by the
Conference. His deleqat ion ful ly  endorsed the  Comprehensive  Mult idisc ipl inary
Outl ine  of  Future  Act iv i t ies  in  Drug Abuse Control , whose recommendations could
Serve  aa guideline8  for  a l l  Governments  and orqanizat ions.

66. Reaff irming his  delegat ion’s  s trong commitment  to  the  f ight  against druq abuse
and illicit traff icking,  he  announced that  hi8 country  would make a  contr ibut ion Of
$US 5,000 to  UNFDAC in  the  hope that  i t  would assist  that  body in  carryiuq  out i t s
mrlndate.

6 7 .  M r . MDULTRIE  (The Bahamas) said that  the  Internat ional  Conference on Drug
Abuse and Il l ic i t  Traffickinq  had been convened in  response to  the  growing severi ty
and complexity of the drug abuse problem throughout the world. T h e  DeClaKatiOn was
a  r e f l e c t i o n  o f  t h e  p o l i t i c a l  w i l l  o f  S t a t e s  t o  t a k e  c o l l e c t i v e  a n d  d e c i s i v e
action8 on the drug problem , and the Compreheneive  Mult id isc ipl inary Outl ine  of
Future Act iv i t ies  in  Drug Abuse Control  provided the framework within  which that
act ion might  be taken. The commitment and consensus of ICDAIT must now be
t r a n s l a t e d  i n t o  c o n c r e t e  a c t i o n , which should be spearheaded by the IJnited  Nat ions.

68. A number of  Useful  euqqestionn for  future  drug control  ef forts  had been
presented in  the report  of  the Secretary-GenecaL on ICDAIT.  While  not  wishing to
pre-empt the work of the Commission on Narcotic DruqB, his country wished to
e x p r e s s  i t e  i n i t i a l  r e a c t i o n  t o  a  n u m b e r o f  matter8  raised i n  thr’: r e p o r t .
Follow-up  to ICDAIT was a long-term process and would be undertaken by

internat ional  drug control  bodies . H i s  d e l e g a t i o n  r e g r e t t e d  t h a t  f i n a n c i a l
conetraints  .lnd the recrui tment  freeze had impaired the capaci ty  of  those  bodies  to
perform ef fect ive ly . Resources  for  those  bodies  should  be  KeatoKed to  former
levels  and addit ional  resources  should be provided. As greater emphasis was being
placad on prevent ion and reduct ion of  demand and t reatment  and rehabi l i tat ion,  his
delegat ion hoped that  the  required expert ise  in  those  areas  would be harnessed.
That  expert ise  could be a  v iable  and cost-effect ive  al ternat ive  to  the appointment
o f  s p e c i a l  rapportours.

/ . . .



A/C. J/42/:;ti.  32
English
Page 13

(MK.  Moultfie,  T h e  Bahamas)

69. The establ ishment  of  an internat ional  day for  drug abuse control  could be
u s e f u l  i n  r a i s i n g  pub1.i.c  a w a r e n e s s  o f  t h e  danqero  p o s e d  by  i l l i c i t  d r u q s  a n d  t h e
p o s i t i v e  e f f o r t 5  t o  c o u n t e r a c t  t h e  p r o b l e m . The launchinq  of  an internat ional
year, howevc.  r , miqht not  achieve the des ired impact  and that  i ssue would best  be

r a i s e d  A n  t h e  coni,ext  o f  t h e  s e c o n d  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  c o n f e r e n c e  envisaged  fOK  1992.

70. T h e  r e v i e w  of t h e  ieportinq proce, ures o f  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  drug c o n t r o l
proqramme c o u l d  RE?ZVP  9 u s e f u l  p u r p o s e  i n  nelping t o  K a t i o n a l i z e  t h o s e  p r o c e d u r e s .
However , add ing e-bat t a s k  t o  t h e  a g e n d a  o f  t h e  t e n t h  s p e c i a l  s e s s i o n  o f  t h e
Commiss ion on Narcotic Drugs  would further  increase  i t s  workload. Unless  the t ime
al lotted to  the tenth special  sess ion was  extended,  the  Commiss ion could not
reaeonably  be expected to  perform i ts  tasks  ef fect ively .

71. I n a s m u c h  as t h e  i l l i c i t  drug t r a d e  c r o s s e d  n a t i o n a l  b o u n d a r i e s ,  effectiqle drug
control  was dependent  011  the  development  of  susta ined co-operat ion between States-
Yet ,  for  many developing count r ies , d i f f i c u l t i e s  c o u l d  b e  c r e a t e d  w h e n  e x p e c t a t i o n s
o f  t h e i r  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  internatfcnal  drug c o n t r o l  w e r e  ou t  o f  liue w i t h  t h e i r
c a p a b i l i t i e s . T h e i r  a b i l i t y  t o  meet  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  o b l i q a t i o n e  w a s  d e p e n d e n t  t o
s o m e  ex ten t  o n  t h e  l e v e l  o f  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  a s s i s t a n c e  t h e y  r e c e i v e d . UNFDAC  had
become an invaluable  source of  funding and expert i se  for  developing countr ies ,
including The Bahamas.  Therefore, h i s  c o u n t r y  e n d o r s e d  t h e  Secretary-General’s
a p p e a l  f o r  s t a t e s  t o  c o n t r i b u t e  g e n e r o u s l y  t o  ttlat f u n d , and wished to acknowledge
t h e  s u b s t a n t i a l  c o n t r i b u t i o n  m a d e  b y  I t a l y .

72. Although The Bahamas produced no narcotics raw materials, it was used by
i n t e r n a t i o n a l  drug t r a f f i c k e r s  a s  a  tianeit p o i n t  o w i n g  t o  i t s  strategic  l o c a t i o n .
That  i l l ic i t  traff ic  was  the root  of  a l l  drug control  problems in  The Bahamas.

73. Act ion taken to counteract  the  problem included the adopt ion,  in  January 1987,
of  an act  to  provide  new power5 for  tracing and freezing the  proceed5 of  dr>Jq
crimes  and a  conf iscat ion order  to  be imposed o-n persons  convicted of  druq
o f f e n c e s . Further  measures included parl iamentary bills to  amend the 19.r: Defence
Act  and the  1965 Pol ice  Act  to  provide  for  compulsory  drug test ing of  the  secur i ty
forces ,  and a  bi l l  t,o enotrle sentences  of  l i fe  imprisonment  to  be  imposed in
certain crses of  possess ion of  danqerous  drugs. His  country cont inued to
c o - o p e r a t e  w i t h  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  i n  j o i n t  i n t e r d i c t i o n  e x e r c i s e s ,  f o r  w h i c h  a
j o i n t  t ask  f o r c e  h a d  r e c e n t l y  been  e s t a b l i s h e d .  T h e  t w o  c o u n t r i e s  h a d  a l s o

recent ly  s igned an agreement  for  mutual  law enforcement  ass is tance,

74. T h o s e  a c t i v i t i e s  w e r e  i n  k e e p i n g  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  d r a f t  conven t ion
against i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c  i n  n a r c o t i c  drucjs a n d  :>sychotropic  s u b s t a n c e s . His country
ieqarded  work on that  text  as  of t o p  priorityI  i t  a l s o  a t t a c h e d  g r e a t  i m p o r t a n c e  t o
t h e  K a t i f i c b t i o n  o f , a c c e s s i o n  t o  a n d  implementaLion  o f  e x i s t i n g  internat  ional drug
control  treat  iesr The Bahamas had become a State party to the Convention on
PsyKhot:opic S u b s t a n c e s  o f  l.971. The establ ishment  of  the  Head5 of  Nat ional  Drug
Law Enforcement Agencies, Lat in  Axlerica and the Caribbean Reqio:,  as  a  standing
body Of the Commiss ion on Narcot ic  Drugs should help  to  co-ordinate  drug control
a c t i v i t i e s  i n  t h e  r e g i o n . Contact  between that  body and those of  other  region:;

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/S.  32
Enqlish
page 14

( M r .  Moultrie,  T h e  Bahamaa)-

during meetings of  the  Commiss ion should fur ther  enhance interregional  co-operat ion
and co-ordinat ion. It wan expected that the Sessional Working Group convened by
the Commission during i t s  th ir ty-second regular  sess ion would be  the  forum for
addressing the problem.

75. H i s  c o u n t r y  reaffi.,yed i t s  s u p p o r t  f o r  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  d r u g  c o n t r o l  e f f o r t s ,  a n d
undertook to  adopt  the  requis i te  nat ional  measures. It  assured the Co-ordinator  of
United Nutiona  Drug Control-related Act iv i t ies , n n d  a l l  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  d r u g  c o n t r o l
b o d i e s ,  o f  i t s  c o n t i n u e d  s u p p o r t .

76. M a .  DU Yang  ( C h i n a )  s a i d  t’,at h e r  d e l e g a t i o n  w i s h e d  t o  j o i n  o t h e r s  i n  e f f o r t s
to  f ind a  more effectivrr  response to the problem of  drug abuse  and i l l ic i t
t r a f f i c k i n g . In many areas  of  the  world  drug-related cr imes  of  v iolence were
increas ing1 the  problem was  growing .#orse and cal led for  concerted internat ional
a c t i o n . The United Nations  was  accordingly  playing an increas ingly  important
role I t h e  activities  o f  i t s  c o m p e t e n t  o r g a n s , the instruments promulgated or  being
drafted,  and events  such as  the  Internat ional  Conference on Drug Abuse and I l l ic i t
Traff icking and the resul t ing Outl ine  and Declarat ion , would encourage Governments
to  part ic ipate  more act ively  in  a  global  etruggle  against  drug abuse and would be
useful  in  drawing up proposals  for  nat ional  measures  against  drug abuse and i l l ic i t
t r a f f i c k i n g .

77. E f f e c t i v e  a c t i o n  a t  t h e  n a t i o n a l  l e v e l  w a s  t h e  k e y  t o  t h e  s u c c e s s  o f  e f f o r t s
a t  r e g i o n a l  a n d  internatiollal.  l e v e l s . Governments  should adopt  pract ical  measures
at  home in  the l ight  of their  social  and economic condit ions. In addit ion,
Governments must take an active part in i n t e r n a t i o n a l  i n i t i a t i v e s  a n d  i n  r;-aching
internat ional  or  regional  agreements by part ic ipat ing in  con.%rencea  on drug abuse
q u e a t i o n s  a n d  w o r k  o n  t h e  d r a f t .  c o n v e n t i o n  a g a i n s t  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c  i n  n a r c o t i c
drugs and psychotropic substances. Thirdly,  internat ional  co-operat ion should be
s t r e n g t h e n e d  i n  a r e a s  s u c h  a s  t h e  e l i m i n a t i o n  a n d  s u b s t i t u t i o n  o f  i l l e g a l
p r o d u c t i o n  o f  n a r c o t i c s ,  i n t e r d i c t i o n  o f  i l l i c i t .  t r a f f i c k i n g ,  r e d u c t i o n  o f  d e m a n d
and control  of supply.

78. In recent  years  her  country ’s  law enforcement  agencies  had taken t imely  and
e f f e c t i v e  m e a s u r e s  a g a i n s t  t r a n s i t  t r a f f i c k i n g . It  would cont inue vigorously  to
enforce the Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs and the Convention on Psychotropic
Subr iancea  of 1971. Guided by the Comprehensive Multidisciplinary Outline of
Future  Act iv i t ies  in  Drug Abuse  Control , it would formulate or amend measures to
p r e v e n t  d r u g  a b u s e  a n d  i n t e r d i c t  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c k i n g ,  a n d  i t  w o u l d  c o n t i n u e  t o
strenghthen i t s  co-operat ion with United Nations  bodies  such as the Internat ional
Narcotics Control Board and the United Nations Fund for Drug Abuse Control.

79. Mrs. KAUL (India) said that the success of the International Conference on
Drug Abuse and I l l ic i t  Traff icking demonstrated the high priori ty  that  the
internat ional  community  at tached to  the problem1  the United Nations  could r ight ly
be proud of  i t s  leadership  in  br inging nat ions  together  in  determined act ion
against  drug product ion,  traff icking and abuse. The problem had to be attacked on
a l l  f r o n t s )  i t  w o u l d  b e  w r o n g  t o  v i e w  t h e  i l l i c i t  s u p p l y  o f  d r u g s  m e r e l y  i n  terms

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR. 32
Engl ish
Page 15

(Mrs. Kaul, India)

of demand or to think that demand would be automatically suppressed by strict
enforcement  aciion to  curtai l  aupply.

80. The drug problem had assumed international proportions, causing serious
problems for  transi t  countr ies  l ike htr  own. Although the problem of tranSit
traff icking,  with the resultant  increase  in  new criminal  e lements  and . incidence
of  addict ion among young people,  part icular ly  in  the  citier, had not .rto
aesumed alarming proportions, the Government was seriously concernea, dver,  a n d
had adopted preventive and enforcement measures. A comprehensive  law enacted in
1985 provided for  s trong deterrents , including a minimum prison sentence of
10  yeara for  a  f irs t  of fence  and a  minimum of  15 years  for  a  repeated offence.  A
c e n t r a l  N a r c o t i c s  C a n t  0 1  B u r e a u  o r g a n i s e d  a c t i o n  a g a i n s t  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c k i n g . The
l a r g e  q u a n t i t i e s  o f  d r u g s  s e i z e d  b y  the a u t h o r i t i e s  t e s t i f i e d  t o  t h e  success .9 i t s
e f f o r t s . The ant i -drug traff icking struggle  had been a  s train on national
r e s o u r c e s !  tha t why the fight against the drug menace should be regarded as an
i n t e r n a t i o n a l n d  a  c o l l e c t i v e  responsrbility,  b a c k e d  b y  t h e  e f f o r t s  o f
i n d i v i d u a l  G o v e .  ..lnts.

81. The need for increased co-tiperatiol lg n a t i o n a l  a d m i n i s t r a t i o n s  w a s
obvious, a n d  w a s  b r o a d l y  e n v i s a g e d  i n  t h e  oraft c o n v e n t i o n  a g a i n s t  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c
in  narcAic drugs  and psychotropic  substances. Regional action to combat drug
abuse  had been ident i f ied as  a  major  area of  co-operat ion in  her country’s  region.
A technical committee formed by member countries of the South Asian Association for
Regional  Co-operat ion,  meet ing ear l ier  in  1987,  had made valuable  suggost ions  for
increased co-operat ion,  including the areas  of  treatment  and rehabi l i tat ion for
drug addicts)  the  member countr ies  had alsc part ic ipated act ively  in meet ings  of
HONLEA .

2. India fully supported the United Nations Fund for Drug Abuse Control, through
which all control drug systems should be channelledI  it had made a financial
contr ibut ion to  the  Fund for  1987 and would cont inue to  support  i t  in  future.
India,  as  the  world’s  largest  producer  of  l ic i t  opium, had always  been interested
in that  area of  United Nations  act iv i ty . It was a contracting party to all major
internat ional  treat ies  and convent ions  on drug abuse control .

83. India’s  opium cult ivat ion and product ion l icensing and corltrol  system had been

were being made to reduce it further.

accepted as a model and incorporated in the Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs.
T h e  c o u n t r y ’ s  s t r i n g e n t  c o n t r o l s  h a d  k e p t  d i v e r s i o n  for i l l i c i t  c u l t i v a t i o n  t o  a
minimum. Opium cult ivat ion had in  fact  been reduced in  recent  years ,  and e:Zorts

‘168,
by

84. In that  connect ion,  she drew attent i  ,il to  General  Assembly resolut ion 36/
which approved the Strategy and basic five-year programme of action EOrIINIlatd
the Commission on Narcotic Drugs. The Strategy cal led upon countr ies which
produced or  manufactured opiates  to  exercise  restraint and restr ict  their
Production  and manufacture mainly  to  domest ic  requirements .  The Strategy also
stressed that  import ing countr ies  should obtain  their  requirements  from tradi t
s u p p l i e r  c o u n t r i e s . Implementat ion of  the  Strategy’s  provis ions  would help to

iona 1

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/‘SR.  32
English
Page 1G

(Mrs.  K a u l ,  I n d i a )

al lev iate  the  f inancial  and aocio-economic consequences  for  the  producer  countr ies
of  reatr  icting output. Produ-cr  countr ies ,  including India  and Turkey,  had always
stressed the  importance of  internat ional  co-operat ion in  solv ing the  problem of
excess stocks, noted in  the Internat ional  Narcot ics  Control  Board’s  latest  report ;
the matter  could not  be v iewed in  a  commercial  context  alone.

85. It  was  important  to  have a  system of  ful l  report ing on a l l  sources of  opium
traded internat ional ly  and to  keep world demand and supply  of  raw materials  for  the
l ic i t  manufacture  of  opiates  under  cont inuous  review. In that  context ,  her  country
appealed to  producer  and manufacturing nat ions  to  exercise  voluntary restraint .

86. Thl d r a f t  c o n v e n t i o n  a g a i n s t  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c  i n  n a r c o t i c  d r u g s  a n d
psychotIopic  substancea should include provis ions  to  br ing poppy straw within the
de) in i t ion of control led substances, s ince the commodity  waa suscept ible  to  abuse,

as  reported by the Internat ional  Narcot ics  Control  Board. The progress made on the
draft convention was welcome, aa was  the Declarat ion produced by the recent
Conference aa an express ion of  growing pol i t ical  wi l l  to  combat  the drug abLae
menace. Moreover, the Out l ine was a source of  important  recommendat ions  on al l  key
iaaueb which the United Nations and Member States should implement.

87. Mr.  MARWAT  (I’ lkistan)  said  that  the  unanimous adopt ion of  the  Declarat ion and
Outl ine at  the  Internat ional  Conference on Drug Abuae and Il l ic i t  Traff icking
test i f ied to  the pol i t ical  commitment  of  the  Organizat ion’a  Member States  t0
concerted act ion at  al l  levels  to  e l iminate  the  drug abuse problem. The measures
t a k e n  a t  t h e  C o n f e r e n c e  c o n s t i t u t e d  a  g l o b a l  s t r a t e g y  t o  f i g h t  a  t r u l y  g l o b a l
menace and an agreed bas is  for  further  act ion.

88. O n e  a s p e c t  h i t h e r t o  g i v e n  i n s u f f i c i e n t  a t t e n t i o n  a t  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  l e v e l
waa the need to  curtai l  and reduce demand for  narcot ic  substances for  i l l ic i t
purposes . Much emphasis had beer1  placed on curbing supply, but given the market
d y n a m i c s ,  t e c h n i c a l  i n n o v a t i o n s , including synthet ic  drugs  and organised
traff icking,  had created obstacles block!ng  progress ,  as  the recent  Conference had
recognised.

89. The fourfold  s trategy of  reducing demand,  control l ing aupply,  suppresn  ‘19 and
p u n i s h i n g  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c k e r s  a n d  p r o v i d i n q  t r e a t m e n t  a n d  r e h a b i l i t a t i o n  f o r
addicts  was  a  sound basis  for  a major  assaul t  on the drug menace. The United
N a t i o n s  s y s t e m  m u s t  r e l f e c t  t h e  p r i o r i t y  a t t a c h e d  t o  t h e  t a s k  b y  t h e  world
community and the Member States’ politica l comml tment, which had to be translated
into national programmes. The capdcit,,,  of  the United Nations  system for Promoting
a co-ordinated and inteqrated approach must be enhanced1 politicization  of the
problem and a selective and discriminatory approach must be eschewed} only sincere
p a r t i c i p a t i o n  b y  a l l  S t a t e s  w o u l d  e n s u r e  s u c c e s s .

90. As pointed out  in  the  Secretary-General r epo r t  on  t he  recen t  C o n f e r e n c e
( A / 4 2 / 5 9 4 ) ,  c u r r e n t  f i n a n c i a l  c o n s t r a i n t s  h a d  i m p a i r e d  t h e  c a p a c i t y  o f  bo th  t h e
secretariat  of  the Internat ional  Narcot ics  Control  Board and the oiv ia ion of
Wlrcotic  Drugs  to  carry  out  their  respect ive  work programmes. Such constraints

/ . . .



A/C. 3/42/SR. 32
English
Page 17

(M . . Marwat, Pakistan)

s h o u l d  n o t  b e  all.owed t o  a f f e c t  a d v e r s e l y +.lose programmes  of s p e c i a l  i n t e r e s t  t0
Member States, p a r t i c u l a r l y  t h e  d e v e l o p i n g  c o u n t r i e s . It  was hoped that  the
s i tuat ion could be rect i f ied aoon.

91. His  deleyat ion was not  ful ly  convinced that  the Commission  on Narcot ic  Drugs
required the ass is tance of  special  rapporteuraj  the Divis ion of  Narcot ic  Drugs
should be  able  to  provide the required ass is tance for  the task concerned and the
Commission  would need to rationalize its programme of work. His  deleqat ion
supported the  Secretary-General ’ s  proposal  ttm’ the Outl ine  should be i ssued aa a
United Nations  publication and widely  disseminated. The auggestions regardng
repor:ing  procedures  required further  thought . The Commission on Narcotic Drugs
shouid also  examine the proposal  for  a  combined data  system. The suggest ions about

increasing technic&Y expert ise  in  the Secretariat  in  al l  aspects of  drug control
and making tha: e x p e r t i s e  e a s i l y  a v a i l a b l e to  developing countr ies were welcome.
L a s t l y , the resources of the United Nations Fund for Drug Abuse Control should be
augmented.

92. H i s  d e l e g a t i o n  w a s  g r a t e f u l  t o  t h e  Secretary-benerd  f o r  r e f l e c t i n g ,  i n  h i s
report , i t s  proposal  to  establ ish  an internat ional  drug abuse prevent ion resource
ctintre  within the United Nations. He hoped that the Commission on Narcotic Drugs
would s tudy the Secretary-General ’ s  suggest ions  careful ly ,  so  that  the  Counci l  and
Assembly could then take appropriate  decis ions. H i s  d e l e g a t i o n  a l s o  sup,morted  t h e
i d e a  o f  o b s e r v i n g  a n  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  d a y  a g a i n s t  d r u g  abuse a n d  i l l i c i t  traf!icking
euch year;  perhaps  the  General  Assembly could take a decis ion on the matter  at  i t s
c u r r e n t  s e s s i o n .

93. Pakistan rei terated i t s  f irm commitment  to  the internat ional  campaign against
d r u g  abusch a n d  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c k i n g . There was a  nat ional  ban on poppy cul t ivat ion,
and the  Government  had taken al l  possible  measurea, which had met with success  and
enjoyed broad support, t o  e r a d i c a t e  iilicit p r o d u c t i o n . The people’s  e lected
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , non-governmental organizationJ, e d u c a t i o n a l  i n s t i t u t i o n s  a n d  t h e
media  al l  helped in  arousing publ ic  awareness and according high prior i ty  to  the
i s s u e . I l l ic i t  poppy crops  had been destroyed voluntari ly . The problem was
compounded, however, by cross-border emuggling. Despite the problem of checking
s u c h  f l o w s  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  d i f f i c u l t  t e r r a i n , the record of drug enforcement
agencies  was impress ive , most of  the  quant i t ies  involved having been se ized.
D o m e s t i c  l e g i s l a t i o n  p r o v i d e d  f o r  s t r i c t  p u n i s h m e n t  o f  i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c k i n g ,
i n c l u d i n g  l i f e  impr iscnment. T h e  c o u n t r y  h a d  a l s o  p a r t i c i p a t e d  a c t i v e l y  a t  t h e
r e g i o n a l  l e v e l ,  p a r t i c u l a r l y  w i t h i n  t h e  S o u t h  A s i a n  A s s o c i a t i o n  f o r  icegional
Co-operation, to combat drug abuse.

94. The Governmer t and people of Pakistan were committed to eliminating the drug
menace. Since the abuse of  narcot ics was forbidden by Is lam,  the niation  had a
r e l i g i o u s  o b l i g a t i o n  t o  c o m b a t  druc  a b u s e  anti i l l i c i t  t r a f f i c k i n g .

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m.


